} Attachment H-Part Two-Evaluation Sheets 2513H023
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PROPOSAL EVALUATION FORM

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND SCORING

All proposals will be reviewed for responsiveness and then evaluated using the criteria set out herein.

Person or Firm Name DD\{O )
Narme of Proposal Evaluation (PEC) Member __Sm‘l‘ 5
Date of Review ») 0 AN ‘:.‘a

RFP Number 2513H023 Unarmed Security Services for TSAIA

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS USED TO SGORE THIS PROPOSAL IS 100

Offeror Profile and Business History -- 20 Percent
Maximum Point Value for this Section - 20 Points

100 Points x 20 Percent = 20 Points *
Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] How weil has the offeror demonstrated the experience necessary to successfully accomplish the
required services?
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projects of similar scope and nature?
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[b] Are the offeror's references appropriate, and do they detail a history of successfully accomplished.
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[c] Are the offeror's resources (personnel, offices, training facilities, ete.) sufficient to successfully provide
the required services?

EVALUATORS NOTES _ Mt S Shnasoity s for R ""/ (S ey G
(o] exmy eme (Mo COBLY =S ol

Evaluator’s Point Total For Offeror’s Profile and Business History H.




Plan for Services — 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Peints x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] Does the plan for staffing, including recruitment and retention, depict a logical approach to fulfilling the
requirements of the RFP?
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[b] Do the key personnel appear qualified to provide necessary leadership to achieve the objectives set
out in the proposal?
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[c] Does the plan demonstrate adequate support paersonne! and infrastructure hecessary to achieve the
objectives set out in the RFP?
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[d] To what extent does the offeror already have the hardware, software, equipment, and licenses
necessary to perform the required services?
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[e] How well are accountability, organization and lines of authorjty and gommunication defined?
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Evaluator’s Point Total for Plan for Services q

Training and Quality Assurance Plan - 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.
[a] How comprehensive is the offeror's existing training program, including training materials and

descriptions of plans for initial and fresher courses for guards who will be assigned to provide contract
services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES D ¥ty M8 So® & #e. ¢ taty...il Y, vl



[b] Is the quality assurance plan well conceived and sufficient for the objectives of this project?
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Evaluator's Point Total for Training and Quality Assurance Plan / O

Contract Cost — 50 Percent
Maximum Point Value for this Section - 50 Points
100 Points x 50 Percent = 50 Points

Overall, a minimum of 50 percent of the total evaluation points will be assigned to cost. The cost amount
used for evaluation may be affected by one or more of the preferences referenced under Section 2.13.

Converting Cost to Points

The lowest cost proposal will receive the maximum number of points allocated to cost. The point
allocations for cost on the other proposals will be determined through the method set out in Section 2.15.

Evaluator’'s Point Total for Cost

, ™
Alaskan Offeror's Preference - 10 Percent NO AN

Alaskan Bidders receive a 10 Percent overall evaluation point preference.
Point Value for Alaskan Bidders in this Section -- 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

If an offeror qualifies for the Alaskan Bidder Preference, the offeror will receive an Alaskan Offeror's
Preference. The preference will be 10 percent of the total available points. This amount will be added to
the overall evaluation score of each Alaskan offeror,

Evaluator’s Point Total for AK Offeror's Preference (either 0 or 10)

EVALUATOR'S COMBINED POINT TOTAL FOR ALL SECTIONS




PROPOSAL EVALUATION FORM

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND SCORING

All proposals will be reviewed for responsiveness and then evaluated using the criteria set out herein.
Y
Person or Firm Name p()/&/l/

TR,
Name of Proposal Evaluation (PEC) Member - N JD

Date of Review /> -2 3
RFP Number 2513H023 Unarmed Security Services for TSAIA

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS USED TO SCORE THIS PROPOSAL IS 100

Offeror Profile and Business History - 20 Percent
Maximum Point Value for this Section - 20 Points

100 Points x 20 Percent = 20 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the quastions set out below.

[a] How well has the offeror demonstrated the experience necessary to successfully accomplish the
required services?
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[b] Are the offeror's references appropriate, and do they detail a history of successfully accomplished
projects of similar scope and nature?
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[c] Are the offeror's resources (personnel, offices, training facilities, etc.) sufficient to successfully provide
the required services?
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Plan for Services — 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] Does the plan for staffing, including recruitment and retention, depict a logical approach to fulfilling the
requirements of the RFP?
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[b] Do the key personnel appear qualified to provide necessary leadership to achieve the objectives set
out in the proposal?
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[c] Does the plan demonstrate adequate support personnel and infrastructure necessary to ai;hieve the
objectives set out in the RFP? :
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[d] To what extent does the offeror already have the hardware, software, equipment, and licenses
necessary to perform the required services?
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[e] How well are accountabitity, organization and lines of authority and communication defined?
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Evaluator’s Point Total for Plan for Services Z{/

Training and Quality Assurance Plan - 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.
fal How comprehensive is the offeror’s existing training program, including training materials and

descriptions of plans for initial and fresher courses for guards who will be assigned to provide contract
services?
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[b] Is the quality assurance plan well conceived and sufficient for the objectives of this project?
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Evaluator's Point Total fer Training and Quality Assurance Plan 5/

Contract Cost - 50 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 50 Points

100 Points x 50 Percent = 50 Points

Offeror's must complete the attached Cost Proposal Worksheet and submit it with their proposal.

Overali, a minimum of 80 percent of the total evaluation points will be assigned to cost. The cost amount
used for evaluation may be affected by one or more of the preferences referenced under Section 2.13.

Converting Cost to Points

The lowest cost proposal will receive the maximum number of points aflocated to cost. The point
allocations for cost on the other proposals will be determined through the method set out in Section 2.15.

Evaluator’s Point Total for Cost

Alaskan Offeror’s Preference — 10 Percent

Alaskan Bidders receive a 10 Percent overall evaluation point preference.
Point Value for Alaskan Bidders in this Section -- 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

If an offeror qualifies for the Alaskan Bidder Preference, the offeror will receive an Alaskan Offeror's
Preference. The preference will be 10 percent of the total available points. This amount will be added to
the overall evaluation score of each Alaskan offeror.

Evaluator’s Point Total for AK Offeror's Preference (either 0 or 10)

EVALUATOR'S COMBINED POINT TOTAL FOR ALL SECTIONS




PROPOSAL EVALUATION FORM

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND SCORING

All proposals will be reviewed for responsiveness and then evaluated using the criteria set out herein.

Person or Firm Name l )Q%Qﬂ ( Lg e /,ga.é 58{%( 2 & | L
Name of Proposal Evaluation (PEC) Member _ﬂ- 7 l

Date of Review ___\Januany |5, Jol?

RFP Number 2513H023 Unarmed Security Services for TSAIA

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS USED TO SCORE THIS PROPOSAL IS 100

Offeror Profile and Business History — 20 Percent
Maximum Point Value for this Section - 20 Points

100 Points x 20 Percent = 20 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] How well has the offeror demonstrated the experience necessary to successfully accomplish the
required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[b] Are the offeror’s references appropriate, and do they detail a history of successfully accomplished
projects of similar scope and nature?
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[c] Are the offeror's resources (personnel, offices, training facilities, etc.) sufficient to successfully provide
the required services?
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Evaluator’s Point Total For Offeror’s Profile and Business History /fj)



Plan for Services — 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Poin{s x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] Does the plan for staffing, including recruitment and retention, depict a logical approach to fulfilling the
requirements of the RFP?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

" [b] Do the key personnel appear qualified to provide necessary leadership to achieve the objectives set
out in the proposal?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[c] Does the pian demonstrate adequate support personnel and infrastructure necessary to achieve the
objectives set out in the RFP?
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[d] To what extent does the offeror already have the hardware, software, equipment, and licenses
necessary to perform the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[e] How well are accountability, organization and lines of authority and communication defined?
EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Evaluator's Point Total for Plan for Services T

Training and Quality Assurance Plan - 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] How comprehensive is the offeror’s existing training program, including training materials and
descriptions of plans for initial and fresher courses for guards who will be assigned to provide contract
services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES




[b] Is the quality assurance plan well conceived and sufficient for the objectives of this project?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Evaluator’s Point Total for Training and Quality Assurance Plan ?’

Contract Cost — 50 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 50 Points

100 Points x 50 Percent = 50 Points

Offeror's must complete the attached Cost Proposal Worksheet and submit it with their proposal.

Overali, a minimum of 50 percent of the total evaluation points will be assigned to cost. The cost amount
used for evaluation may be affected by one or more of the preferences referenced under Section 2.13.

Converting Cost to Points

The lowest cost proposal will receive the maximum number of points allocated to cost. The point
allocations for cost on the other proposals will be determined through the method set out in Section 2.15.

Evaluator's Point Total for Cost

Alaskan Offeror’s Preference — 10 Percent

Alaskan Bidders receive a 10 Percent overall evaluation point preference.
Point Value for Alaskan Bidders in this Section -- 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

If an offeror qualifies for the Alaskan Bidder Preference, the offeror will receive an Alaskan Offeror's
Preference. The preference will be 10 percent of the total available points. This amount will be added o
the overall evaluation score of each Alaskan offeror.

Evaluator's Point Total for AK Offeror’s Preference (either 0 or 10)

EVALUATOR'S COMBINED POINT TOTAL FOR ALL SECTIONS




PROPOSAL EVALUATION FORM

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND SCORING

All proposals will be reviewed for responsiveness and then evaluated using the criteria set out herein.
Person or Firm Name ___{ DAL NG

Name of Proposal Evaluation (PEC) Member m D__S
Date of Review 1IT9AN 3

RFP Number 2513H023 Unarmed Security Services for TSAIA

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS USED TO SCORE THIS PROPOSAL IS 100

Offeror Profile and Business History - 20 Percent
Maximum Point Value for this Section - 20 Points

100 Points x 20 Percent = 20 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] How well has the offeror demonstrated the experience necessary to successfully accomplish the
required services?
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[b] Are the offeror's references appropriate, and do they detail a history of successfully accomplished
projects of similar scope and nature? }
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[c] Are the offeror's resources (personnel, offices, training facilities, etc.) sufficient {o successfuily provide
the required services? TR L L r
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Evaluator's Point Total For Offeror’s Profile and Business History )6




Plan for Services - 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] Does the plan for staffing, including recruitment and retention, depict a logical approach to fuffilling the
requirements of the RFP?
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[b] Do the key personnel appear qualified to provide necessary leadership to achieve the objectives set
out in the proposal?
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[c] Does the plan demonstrate adequate support personnel and infrastructure necessaty to achieve the
objectives set out in the RFP?
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[d] To what extent does the offeror already have the hardware, software, equipment, and licenses
necessary to perform the required services?
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[e] How well are accountability, organization and lines of authority and communication defined?
EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Evaluator’s Point Total for Plan for Services hS

Training and Quality Assurance Plan — 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Paints x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.
[a] How comprehensive is the offeror's existing training program, including training materials and

descriptions of plans for initial and fresher courses for guards who will be assigned {0 provide contract
services?
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[b] is the quality assurance plan well conceived and sufficient for the objectives of this project?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Evaluator’s Point Total for Training and Quality Assurance Plan l O

Contract Cost - 50 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 50 Paints

100 Points x 50 Percent = 50 Points

Offeror's must complete the attached Cost Proposal Workshest and submit it with their proposail.

Overall, a minimum of 50 percent of the total evaluation points will be assigned to cost. The cost amount
used for evaluation may be affected by one or more of the preferences referenced under Section 2.13.

Converting Gost to Points

The lowest cost proposal will receive the maximum number of points allocated to cost. The point
allocations for cost on the other proposals will be determined through the method set out in Section 2.15.

Evaluator’s Point Total for Cost

e s

Alaskan Offeror’s Preference — 10 Percent ..7

Alaskan Bidders receive a 10 Percent overall evaluation point preference.
Point Value for Alaskan Bidders in this Section -- 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

If an offeror qualifies for the Alaskan Bidder Preference, the offeror will receive an Alaskan Offeror's
Preference. The preference will be 10 percent of the total available points. This amount will be added to
the overall evaluation score of each Alaskan offeror.

Evaluator’s Point Total for AK Offeror's Preference (either 0 or 10)

EVALUATOR'S COMBINED POINT TOTAL FOR ALL SECTIONS




PROPOSAL EVALUATION FORM

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND SCORING

All proposais will be reviewed for responsiveness and then evaluated using the criteria set out herein.

Person or Firm Name GLARDS A AR 4
Name of Proposal Evaluation (PEC) Member ﬁ J ,Z )
Date of Review /=713

RFP Number 2513H023 Unarmed Security Services for TSAIA

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS USED TO SCORE THIS PROPOSAL IS 100

Offeror Profile and Business History - 20 Percent
Maximum Point Value for this Section - 20 Paints

100 Points x 20 Percent = 20 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] How well has the offeror demonstrated the experience necessary to successfully accomplish the
required services?
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[b] Are the offeror's references appropriate, and do they detail a history of successfully accomplished
projects of similar scope and nature?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[c] Are the offeror's resources (personnel, offices, training facilities, etc.) sufficient to successfully provide
the required services?
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Evaluator’s Point Total For Offeror’s Profile and Business History / 3




Plan for Services — 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] Does the plan for staffing, including recruitment and retention, depict a logical approach to fulfilling the
requirements of the RFP?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES z» ﬁm vl

[b] Do the key personnel appear qualified to provide necessary leadership to achieve the objectives set
out in the proposal?
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[c] Does the plan demonstrate adequate support personnel and infrastructure necessary to achieve the
objectives set out in the RFP?
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[d] To what extent does the offeror aiready have the hardware, software, equipment, and licenses
necessary to perform the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES bicgysal

(e] How well are accountability, organization and lines of authority and communication defined?
EVALUATOR'S NOTES
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Evaluator’s Point Total for Plan for Services 7

Training and Quality Assurance Plan — 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Paints

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.
[a] How comprehensive is the offeror's existing training program, including training materials and

descriptions of plans for initial and fresher courses for guards who will be assigned fo provide contract
services?
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[b] Is the quality assurance plan weli conceived and sufficient for the objectives of this project?
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Evaluator’'s Point Total for Tralning and Quality Assurance Plan 6

Contract Cost - 50 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 50 Poinis

100 Points x 50 Percent = 50 Points

Offeror's must complete the attached Cost Proposal Worksheet and submit it with their proposal.

Overall, a minimum of 50 percent of the total evaluation points will be assigned to cost. The cost amount
used for evaluation may be affected by one or more of the preferences referenced under Section 2.13.

Converting Cost to Points

The lowest cost proposal will receive the maximum number of points allocated to cost. The point
allocations for cost on the other proposals will be determined through the method set out in Section 2.15.

Evaluator’s Point Total for Cost

Alaskan Offeror’s Preference — 10 Percent

Alaskan Bidders receive a 10 Percent overall evaluation point preference.
Point Value for Alaskan Bidders in this Section -- 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Paints

If an offeror qualifies for the Alaskan Bidder Preference, the offeror will receive an Alaskan Offeror's
Preference. The preference will be 10 percent of the total available points. This amount will be added to
the overall evaluation score of each Alaskan offeror.

Evaluator’s Point Total for AK Offeror’s Preference (either 0 or 10)

EVALUATOR'S COMBINED POINT TOTAL FOR ALL SECTIONS




PROPOSAL EVALUATION FORM

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND SCORING

All proposals will be reviewed for responsiveness and then evaluated using the criteria set out herein.

Person or Firm Name @um < m /MJ(, LG

Name of Proposal Evaluation (PEC) Member ___ TN 7T

Date of Review JG At M?r [ -r, 2O\ 3

RFP Number 2513H023 Unarmed Security Services for TSAIA

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS USED TO SCORE THIS PROPOSAL IS 100

Offeror Profile and Business History — 20 Percent
Maximum Point Value for this Section - 20 Points

100 Points x 20 Percent = 20 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a} How well has the offeror demonstrated the experience necessary to successfully accomplish the
required services?
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[b] Are the offeror's references appropriate, and do they detaii a history of successfully accomplished
projects of similar scope and nature?
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EVALUATORSNOTES __ 2 aulef 3 cese sheCibr( enouel~ fo é_a_ﬁ,fza;@@é_

[c] Are the offeror's resources (personnel, offices, fraining facilities, etc.) sufficient to successfully provide
the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Evaluator's Point Total For Offeror’s Profile and Business History / 5'




Plan for Services — 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[al Does the plan for staffing, including recruitment and retention, depict a logical approach to fulfilling the
requirements of the RFP? ' a

¥

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

" [b] Do the key personnel appear qualified to provide necessary leadership to achieve the objectives set
out in the proposal?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[c] Does the plan demonstrate adequate support personnel and infrastructure necessary to achieve the
objectives set out in the RFP?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

{d] To what extent does the offeror already have the hardware, software, equipment, and licenses
necessary to perform the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

le] How well are accountability, organization and lines of authority and communication defined?
EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Evaluator's Point Total for Plan for Services ' ?

Training and Quality Assurance Plan - 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] How comprehensive is the offeror's existing training proagram, including training materials and
descriptions of plans for initial and fresher courses for guards who will be assigned to provide contract
services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES




[b] Is the quality assurance plan well conceived and sufficient for the objectives of this project?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

~

Evaluator's Point Total for Training and Quality Assurance Plan

Contract Cost — 50 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 50 Points

100 Points x 50 Percent = 50 Points

Offeror's must complete the attached Cost Proposal Worksheet and submit it with their proposal.

Overall, a minimum of 60 percent of the total evaiuation points will be assigned to cost. The cost amount
used for evaluation may be aifected by one or more of the preferences referenced under Section 2.13.

Converting Cost to Points

The lowest cost proposal will receive the maximum number of points allocated to cost, The point
allocations for cost on the other proposals will be determined through the method set out in Section 2.15.

Evéluator’s Point Total for Cost

Alaskan Offeror’'s Preference — 10 Percent

Alaskan Bidders receive a 10 Percent overall evaluation point preference.
Point Value for Alaskan Bidders in this Sectton -- 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

If an offeror qualifies for the Alaskan Bidder Preference, the offeror will receive an Alaskan Offeror's
Preference. The preference will be 10 percent of the total available points. This amount will be added to
the overall evaluation score of each Alaskan offeror.

Evaluator’s Point Total for AK Offeror’s Preference (either 0 or 10)

EVALUATOR'S COMBINED POINT TOTAL FOR ALL SECTIONS




PROPOSAL EVALUATION FORM

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND SCORING

All proposals will be reviewed for responsiveness and then evaluated using the criteria set out herein.

Person or Firm Name _ AN ¢ ' PURCAAN

Name of Proposal Evaluation (PEC) Member M

Date of Review 1S L) Aed 13
RFP Number 2513H023 Unarmed Security Services for TSAIA

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS USED TO SCORE THIS PROPOSAL IS 100

Offeror Profile and Business History - 20 Percent
Maximum Point Value for this Section - 20 Points

100 Points x 20 Percent = 20 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] How well has the offeror demonstrated the experience necessary to successfully accomplish the
required services?

. YoV I ¢
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[b] Are the offeror's references appropriate, and do they detail a history of successfully accomplished
projects of similar scope and nature?
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[c] Are the offeror's resources (personnel, offices, training facilities, etc.) sufficient to successfully provide
the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Evaluator’s Point Total For Offeror’s Profile and Business History 1Ci




Plan for Services - 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposais will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] Does the plan for staffing, including recruitment and retention, depict a logical approach to fulfilling the
requirements of the RFP?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[b] Do the key personnel appear qualified to provide necessary leadership to achieve the objectives set
out in the proposal?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES UP ofOP 2" Seaup 709 ( B ogim ™ ek o M
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[c] Does the plan demonstrate adequate support personnel and infrastructure necessary to achieve the
objectives set out in the RFP?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES Mim&g Lul! ok e Exvahon el 2o

[d] To what extent does the offeror already have the hardware, software, equipment, and licenses
necessary to perform the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES __|_)(24 ¢ ¢ 48 T g“‘i""’ ?

[e] How well are accountability, organization and lines of authority and communication defined?
EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Evaluator’s Point Total for Plan for Services IQ

Training and Quality Assurance Plan — 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Propaosals will be evaluated against the questions set out below,
[a] How comprehensive is the offeror's existing training program, including training materials and

descriptions of plans for initial and fresher courses for guards who will be assigned to provide contract
services? S
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[b] Is the quality assurance plan well conceived and sufficient for the objectives of this project?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES ___ T ],«fvrwm«,w! O U TLASSC
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Evaluator's Point Total for Training and Quality Assurance Plan

Contract Cost - 50 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 50 Points

100 Points x 50 Percent = 50 Points

Offeror’'s must complete the attached Cost Proposal Worksheet and submit it with their proposal.

Overall, a minimum of 50 percent of the fotal evaluation points will be assigned to cost. The cost amount
used for evaluation may be affected by one or more of the preferences referenced under Section 2.13.

Converting Cost to Points

The lowest cost proposal wilt receive the maximum number of points allocated to cost. The point
allocations for cost on the other proposais will be determined through the method set out in Section 2.185.

Evaluator’s Point Total for Cost

Alaskan Offeror’s Preference - 10 Percent

Alaskan Bidders receive a 10 Percent overall evaluation point preference.
Point Value for Alaskan Bidders in this Section -- 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

If an offeror qualifies for the Alaskan Bidder Preference, the offeror will receive an Alaskan Offeror's
Preference. The preference will be 10 percent of the total available points. This amount will be added to
the overall evaluation score of each Alaskan offeror.

Evaluator’s Point Total for AK Offeror’s Preference (either 0 or 10) ( O

EVALUATOR'S COMBINED POINT TOTAL FOR ALL SECTIONS




PROPOSAL EVALUATION FORM

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND SCORING

All proposals will be reviewed for responsiveness and then evaluated using the criteria set out herein.

Person or Firm Name L/ a ., / Paked &l

Name of Proposal Evaluation (PEC) Member M

Date of Review /= 7~ ) 3

RFP Number 2513H023 Unarmed Security Services for TSAIA

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS USED TO SCORE THIS PROPOSAL IS 100

Offeror Profile and Business History - 20 Percent
Maximum Point Value for this Section - 20 Points

100 Points x 20 Percent = 20 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] How well has the offeror demonstrated the experience necessary to successfully accomplish the
required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES Kg/f/wmf/ S/ﬁef £ Com g s whs

[b] Are the offeror's references appropriate, and do they detall a history of successfully accomplished
projects of similar scope and nature?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES 4 W8 2apin/

[c] Are the offeror's resources (personnel, offices, fraining facilities, etc.) sufficient to successfully provide
the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES A< o £

Evaluator’s Point Total For Offeror's Profile and Business History / 'g




Plan for Services - 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] Does the plan for staffing, including recruitment and retention, depict a logical approach to fulfilling the
requirements of the RFP?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES /47 /?y‘tfjfi 4  SCslvE 724&‘

[b] Do the key personnel appear qualified to provide necessary leadership to achieve the objectives set
out In the proposal?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES 4**//( 3 = /2 4PD

[c] Does the plan demonstrate adequate support personnel and infrastructure necesgsary to achieve the
objectives set out in the RFP?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES ~12 + Reservi

[d] To what extent does the offeror already have the hardware, software, equipment, and licenses
necessary to perform the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES LIS N3 8D

[e] How well are accountability, organization and lines of authority and communication defined?
EVALUATOR'S NOTES

sedd —> Yy ﬂ%y/ ANE

. y /
Evaluator’s Point Total for Plan for Services 7‘ 5

L
Training and Quality Assurance Plan - 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.
[al How comprehensive is the offeror's existing training program, including training materials and

descriptions of plans for initial and fresher courses for guards who will be assigned to provide contract
services? o

.‘4,? B B
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[b] Is the quality assurance plan well concelved and sufficient for the objectives of this project?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES KA Brp T — Convce

Evaluator's Point Total for Training and Quality Assurance Plan ‘ Cj’ :

Contract Cost - 50 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 50 Points

100 Points x 50 Percent = 50 Points

Offeror's must complete the attached Cost Proposal Worksheet and submit it with their proposal.

Overall, a minimum of 50 percent of the total evaluation points will be assigned to cost, The cost amount
used for evaluation may be affected by one or more of the preferences referenced under Section 2.13.

Convetting Cost to Points

The lowest cost proposal wiil receive the maximum number of points allocated to cost. The point
aliocations for cost on the other proposals will be determined through the method set out in Section 2.15.

Evaluator’s Point Total for Cost

Alaskan Offeror’s Preference — 10 Percent

Alaskan Bidders receive a 10 Percent overall evaluation point preference.
Point Value for Alaskan Bidders in this Section -- 10 Points
100 Points x 1Q Percent = 10 Points

If an offeror qualifies for the Alaskan Bidder Preference, the offeror will receive an Alaskan Offeror's
Preference. The preference will be 10 percent of the total available points. This amount will be added to
the overall evaluation score of each Alaskan offeror. ‘

Evaluator’s Point Total for AK Offeror’s Preference (either 0 or 10)

EVALUATOR'S COMBINED POINT TOTAL FOR ALL SECTIONS




A

PROPOSAL EVALUATION FORM

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND SCORING

All proposals will be reviewed for responsiveness and then evaluated using the criteria set out herein,

Person or Firm Name Mﬁﬁ/ﬂ‘ Wﬂqﬁ ald A,,7L SWU (e S L LQ

Name of Proposal Evaluation (PEC) Member ___ ’ ,

Date of Review \/é t«ufu;f /_(: ‘{blj

RFP Number 2513H023 Unarmed Security Services for TSAIA

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS USED TO SCORE THIS PROPOSAL IS 100

Offeror Profile and Business History — 20 Percent
Maximum Point Value for this Section - 20 Points

100 Points x 20 Percent = 20 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

(a] How well has the offeror demonstrated the experience necessary to successfully accomplish the
required services? ,

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[b] Are the offeror's references appropriate, and do they detail a history of successfully accomplished
projects of similar scope and nature?

- EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[c] Are the offeror's resources (personnel, offices, training facilities, etc.) sufficient to successfully provide
the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Evaluator’s Point Total For Offeror’s Profile and Business History / ‘7




Plan for Services — 10 Percent

Maximum Point Vaiue for thié Section ~ 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below,

fa] Does the plan for staffing, including recruitment and retention, deplct a logical approach to fulfilling the
requirements of the RFP? ! i

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

" [b] Do the key personnel appear qualified to provide necessary leadership to achieve the objectives set
out in the proposal?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[c] Does the plan demonstrate adequate support personnel and infrastructure necessary to achieve the
objectives set out in the RFP?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[d] To what extent does the offeror already have the hardware software, equipment, and licenses
necessary to perform the required services?

L]

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[e] How well are accountability, organization and lines of authority and communication defined?
EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Evaluator’s Point Total for Plan for Services ' ' ?

Training and Quality Assurance Plan - 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] How comprehensive is the offeror's existing training program, including training materials and
descriptions of plans for initial and fresher courses for guards who will be assigned to provide contract
services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES




[b] Is the quality assurance plan well conceived and sufficient for the objectives of this project?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Evaluator’s Point Total for Training and Quality Assurance Plan 7

Contract Cost - 50 Percent

Maximum Point Vatue for this Section - 50 Points

100 Points x 50 Percent = 50 Points

Offeror's must complete the attached Cost Proposal Worksheet and submit it with their proposal.

Overall, 2 minimum of 50 percent of the total evaluation points will be assigned to cost. The cost amount
used for evaluation may be affected by one or more of the preferences referenced under Section 2.13.

' Converting Cost to Points

The lowest cost proposal will receive the maximum number of points allocated to cost. The point
allocations for cost on the other proposals will be determined through the method set out in Section 2.15.

Evaluator's Point Total for Cost

Alaskan Offeror’s Preference — 10 Percent

Alaskan Bidders receive a 10 Percent overall evaluation point preference.
Point Value for Alaskan Bidders in this Section -- 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

if an offeror qualifies for the Alaskan Bidder Preference, the offeror will receive an Alaskan Offeror's
Preference. The preference will be 10 percent of the total available points. This amount will be added fo
the overall evaluation score of each Alaskan offeror.

Evaluator’s Point Total for AK Offeror’s Preference (either 0 or 10)

EVALUATOR'S COMBINED POINT TOTAL FOR ALL SECTIONS




PROPOSAL EVALUATION FORM

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND SCORING

Ali proposats will be reviewed for responsiveness and then evaluated using the criteria set out herein.
Person or Firm Name PP\Z\QE? 4 K

Name of Proposal Evaluation (PEC) Member -‘M\ I j S

Date of Review ‘ S x)ﬂ ~) ‘3

RFP Number 2513H023 Unarmed Security Services for TSAIA

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS USED TO SCORE THIS PROPOSAL IS 100

Offeror Profile and Business History - 20 Percent
Maximum Point Value for this Section - 20 Points

100 Points x 20 Percent = 20 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set aut below.

[a] How well has the offeror demonstrated the experience necessary to successfully accomplish the
required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES %

[b] Are the offeror's references appropriate, and do they detail a history of successfully accomplished <

projects of similar sccpe and nature?

7\,
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[c] Are the offeror's resources (personnel, offices, training facilities, etc.) sufficient to successfully provide

the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES@} YALE vy @oe k;&%ﬁ&é'w}ﬁ\b!

Evaluator’s Point Total For Offeror's Profile and Business History l Z‘




Plan for Services — 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
1G0 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.,

[a] Does the plan for staffing, including recruitment and retention, depict a logical approach to fulfilling the
reguirements of the RFP?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES RAC oyt M:)MBM"{ Ra ¢ !3?:3&“0_!’1 [ \;«n&tx"w\’\ﬂ.

[b] Do the key personnel appear qualified to provide necessary leadership to achieve the objectives set

out in the proposal? &
. AG!%{'V »
EVALUATOR'S NOTES ___ 2 ¢p *EOUN(&«“{ By XS ] ICounme e \n) @
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[c] Does the plan demonstrate adequate support personnel and infrastructure necessary {o achieve the
objectives set out in the RFP?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES éh aUL0 - e O I ma_fm_d_a{f’\

[d] To what extent does the offeror already have the hardware, software, equipment, and licenses
necessary to perform the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES __1pstntd€ 7 ¢or capmsssrion ? o € umug o
Bacter n L T
Pesisenctoss 7 a e Ved SBeed] N AN

[e] How well are accountability, organization and lines of authority and communication defined?
EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Evaluator’s Point Total for Plan for Services L(

Training and Quality Assurance Plan — 410 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.
[a] How comprehensive is the offeror's existing training program, including training materials and

descriptions of plans for initial and fresher courses for guards who will be assigned to provide contract
services?

evaLuaTors NoTEs _ATTIAR G  TRR wie, - jlee "Q;?




[o] Is the quality assurance plan well conceived and sufficient for the objectives of this project?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES Comiiedy = “ulfee a0 qs

Evaluator’s Point Total for Training and Quality Assurance Plan

Contract Cost - 50 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 50 Points

100 Points x 50 Percent = 50 Points

Offeror's must compiete the attached Cost Proposal Worksheet and submit it with their proposal.

Overall, a minimum of 50 percent of the total evaluation points will be assigned to cost, The cost amount
used for evaluation may be affected by one or more of the preferences referenced under Section 2.13.

Converting Cost to Points

The lowest cost proposal will receive the maximum number of points allocated to cost. The point
allocations for cost on the other proposals will be determined through the method set out in Section 2.15.

Evaluator’s Point Total for Cost

Alaskan Offeror’s Preference — 10 Percent RARIRrrr

Alaskan Bidders receive a 10 Percent overall evaluation point preference. '
Point Value for Alaskan Bidders in this Section -- 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

If an offeror qualifies for the Alaskan Bidder Preference, the offeror will receive an Alaskan Offeror's
Preference. The preference will be 10 percent of the total available points. This amount will be added to
the overall evaluation score of each Alaskan offeror.

Evaluator’'s Point Total for AK Offeror’s Preference (either 0 or 10)

EVALUATOR'S COMBINED POINT TOTAL FOR ALL SECTIONS




PROPOSAL EVALUATION FORM

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND SCORING

All proposals will be reviewed for responsiveness and then evaluated using the criteria set out herein.

Person or Firm Name SH DL L / S.

Name of Proposal Evaluation (PEC) Member Mb

Date of Review /3

RFP Number 2513H023 Unarmed Security Services for TSAIA

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS USED TO SCORE THIS PROPOSAL IS 100

Offeror Profile and Business History - 20 Percent
Maximum Point Value for this Section - 20 Points

100 Points x 20 Percent = 20 Points

Proposais will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

fa] How well has the offeror demonstrated the experience necessary to successfully accomplish the
required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES _ A/» /.?,','ﬁ.arf'

[b] Are the offeror’s references appropriate, and do they detail a history of successtuily accomplished
projects of similar scope and nature?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[c] Are the offeror's resource (personnel, offices, training facilities, ete.) sufficient to successfully provide
the required services? '

EVALUATOR'S NOTES <2< N A 352 Pips in ﬁno}f’

Evaluator’s Point Total For Offeror's Profile and Business History ,"7




Plan for Services - 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] Does the plan for staffing, including recruitment and retention, depict a iogical approach to fulfilling the
requirements of the RFP?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES L 4k

[b] Do the key personnel appear qualified to provide necessary leadership to achieve the objectives set
out in the proposal?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES ﬁ/}a. 7723/;// é’ﬁz; -/ /3”45
4 2‘2‘(9'_13 245 4

[c] Does the plan demonstrate adequate support personnel and infrastruciure necessary to achieve the
objectives set out in the RFP?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES ___o0* 25 %-awf‘*//é, a:x;ﬁ // g /cdf“;‘/w?’m '7’*)1“/‘}
St/ Mol » pfr s e’ Yo 10

[d] To what extent does the offeror already have the hardware, software, equipment, and licenses
necessary to perform the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES SF/{«:? 7?’4«:1&

[e] How well are accountability, organization and lines of authority and communication defined?
EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Tt /éﬁf’ —> /Q‘f;?\ f}” M;?f

Evaluator’s Point Total for Plan for Services 5ﬁ

Training and Quality Assurance Plan - 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] How comprehensive is the offaror's existing training program, including training materials and
descriptions of plans for initial and fresher courses for guards who will be assigned to provide contract
services?

L ~
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[b] Is the quality assurance plan well conceived and sufficient for the objectives of this project?

EVALUATORS NOTES ___ /1% /32/57 /g«y 4‘/)?% % sk 023

Evaluator’s Point Total for Training and Quality Assurance Plan é/' 5/

Contract Cost - 50 Percent

Maximum Point Valus for this Section - 50 Points

100 Points x 50 Percent = 50 Points

Offeror's must complete the attached Cost Proposal Worksheet and submit it with their proposal.

Overall, a minimum of 50 percent of the total evaluation points will be assigned to cost. The cost amount
used for evaluation may be affected by one or more of the preferences referenced under Section 2.13.

Converting Cost to Points

The lowest cost proposal will receive the maximum number of points allocated to cost. The point
allocations for cost on the other proposals will be determined through the method set out in Section 2.15.

Evaluator’s Point Total for Cost

Alaskan Offeror's Preference — 10 Percent

Alaskan Bidders receive a 10 Percent overall evaluation point preference,
Point Value for Alaskan Bidders in this Section -- 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

If an offeror qualifies for the Alaskan Bidder Preference, the offeror will receive an Alaskan Offeror's
Preference. The preference will be 10 percent of the total available points. This amount will be added to
the overall evaluation score of each Alaskan offsror.

Evaluator’s Point Total for AK Offeror’s Preference (either 0 or 10)

EVALUATOR'S COMBINED POINT TOTAL FOR ALL SECTIONS




PROPOSAL EVALUATION FORM

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND SCORING

All proposals will be reviewed for responsiveness and then evaluated using the criteria set out herein.

Person or Firm Name IOA(Jﬁm VA 7// 0 )[—CL)‘?? e 001/47_'&);2'&/1
Name of Proposal Evaluation (PEC) Member _M" ? 7

Date of Review vémuf&?r /5”, 2003
' RFP Number 2513H023 Unarmed Security Services for TSAIA

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS USED TO SCORE THIS PROPOSAL IS 100

Offeror Profile and Business History ~ 20 Percent
Maximum Point Value for this Section - 20 Points

100 Points x 20 Percent = 20 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] How well has the offerar demonstrated the experience necessary to successfully accomplish the
required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[b] Are the offeror's references appropriate, and do they detail a history of successfully accomplished
projects of similar scope and nature?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[c] Are the offeror's resources (personnel, offices, training facilities, etc.) sufficient to successfully provide
the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES _ “/p/-  shon X Juee d) fcﬁ;‘mﬁ-

Evaluator’s Point Total For Offeror's Profile and Business History /O




Plan for Services — 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] Daes the plan for staffing, including recruitment and retention, deplct a logicatl approach to fulfilling the
requirements of the RFP?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

" [b] Do the key personnel appear qualified to provide necessary leadership to achieve the objectives set
out in the proposal?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[c] Does the plan demonstrate adequate support personnel and infrastructure nece\ssary to achieve the

?
objectives set out in the RFP? ﬁfﬁ«aﬂ?{_ et

EVALUATOR'S NOTES ___ Leec £ o/ peal o ceqlerom :{1»;:;; Ledr

[d] To what extent does the offeror already have the hardware, software, equipment, and licenses
necessary to perform the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

b

[e] How well are accountability, organization and lines of authority and communication defined?
EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Evaluator's Point Total for Plan for Services JL/

Training and Quality Assurance Plan — 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Propdsals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] How comprehensive is the offeror’s existing training program, including training materials and
descriptions of plans for initial and fresher courses for guards who will be assigned to provide contract
services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES




[b] ts the quality assurance plan well conceived and sulfficient for the objectives of this project?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Evaluator’s Point Total for Training and Quality Assurance Plan

Contract Cost — 50 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section ~ 50 Paints

100 Points x 50 Percent = 50 Points

Offeror's must complete the attached Cost Proposal Worksheet and submit it with their proposal.

Overall, a minimum of 60 percent of the total evaluation points will be assigned to cost. The cost amount
used for evaluation may be affected by one or more of the preferences referenced under Section 2.13.

Converting Cost to Points

The lowest cost proposal will receive the maximum number of points allocated to cost. The point
allocations for cost on the other proposals will be determined through the method set out in Section 2.15.

Evaluator’s Point Total for Cost

Alaskan Offeror’s Preference — 10 Percent

Alaskan Bidders receive a 10 Percent overall evaluation point preference.
Point Value for Alaskan Bidders in this Section -- 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

If an offeror gualifies for the Alaskan Bidder Preference, the offeror will receive an Alaskan Offeror's
Preference. The preference will be 10 percent of the total available points. This amount will be added to
the overall evaluation score of each Alaskan offeror.

Evaluator’s Point Total for AK Offeror’s Preference (either 0 or 10)

EVALUATOR'S COMBINED POINT TOTAL FOR ALL SECTIONS




PROPOSAL EVALUATION FORM

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND SCORING

All proposals will be reviewed for responsiveness and then evaluated using the criteria set out herein.

Person or Firm Name Sﬁ(.s)uw T

’ Name of Proposal Evaluation (PEC) Member m i 2 ,S

Date of Review \5 G g @

RFP Number 2513H023 Unarmed Security Services for TSAIA

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS USED TO SCORE THIS PROPOSAL IS 100

Offeror Profile and Business History - 20 Percent
Maximum Point Value for this Section - 20 Points

100 Points x 20 Percent = 20 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the quastions set out below.

[a] How well has the offeror demonstrated the experience necessary to successfully accomplish the
required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES _ Cuitaari{  doedeg, [, -
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[b] Are the offeror’s references appropriate, and do they detail a history of successfully accomplished
projects of similar scope and nature?
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[e] Are the offeror' s resources (personnel, offices, tralnlng facilities, efc.) sufficient to successfully provide
the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES <X

Evaluator’s Point Total For Offeror's Profile and Business History ’ q




Plan for Services — 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

{a] Does the plan for staffing, including recruitment and retention, depict a logical approach to fulfilling the
requirements of the RFP? AF ww%«w

EVALUATOR'S NOTES |l oF 0w uva e siae 0F

[b] Do the key personnel appear qualified to provide necessary leadership to achieve the objectives set
out in the proposal?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES 240wl ca sinie Q8 — Beaned 8 =7 (o suvie
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[c] Does the plan demonstrate adequate support personne! and infrastructure necessary to achieve the
objectives set out in the. RFP?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES _ ¢ _*TLAM ’{( SRy of aga | Gemeied
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[d] To what extent does the offeror already have the hardware, software, equipment, and licenses
necessary to perform the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES TNEISTINTOR Corr 1= AR T 2 o S

[e] How well are accountability, organization and lines of authority and communication defined?
EVALUATOR'S NOTES __egsmt.© AT St Lentt. &4 DFIHE MG T

Evaluator’s Point Total for Plan for Services {@

Training and Quality Assurance Plan — 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.
[a] How comprehensive is the offeror's existing training program, including training materials and

descriptions of plans for initial and fresher courses for guards who will be assigned to provide contract
services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES _SGpecif it D 1iaip-




[b] Is the quality assurance plan well conceived and sufficient for the objectives of this project?

)
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EVALUATOR'S NOTES _%5¢ish {nfi@

Evaluator’s Point Total for Training and Quality Assurance Plan
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Contract Cost — 50 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 50 Points

100 Points x 50 Percent = 50 Points

Offeror's must complete the attached Cost Proposal Worksheet and submit it with their proposal.

Overall, a minimum of 50 percent of the total evaluation points will be assigned to cost. The cost amount
used for evaluation may be affected by one or more of the preferences referenced under Section 2.13.

Converting Cost to Points

The lowest cost proposal will receive the maximum number of points allocated to cost. The point
allocations for cost on the other proposals will be determined through the method set out in Section 2.15.

Evaluator’s Point Total for Cost

i
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Alaskan Offeror’s Preference — 10 Percent Z‘“"" e T o ¢
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Alaskan Bidders receive a 10 Parcent overall evaluation point preference.
Point Value for Alaskan Bidders in this Section -- 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

If an offeror qualifies for the Alaskan Bidder Preference, the offeror will receive an Alaskan Offeror's
Preference. The preference will be 10 percent of the total available points. This amount will be added to
the overall evaluation score of each Alaskan offeror.

Evaluator’s Point Total for AK Offeror’s Preference (either 0 or 10)

EVALUATOR'S COMBINED POINT TOTAL FOR ALL SECTIONS




PROPOSAL EVALUATION FORM

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND SCORING

All proposals will be reviewed for responsiveness and then evaluated using the criteria set out herein.

Person or Firm Name Séce ) THS

Name of Proposal Evaluation (PEC) Member _‘ d-D

Date of Review /~2-)3

RFP Number 2513H023 Unarmed Security Services for TSAIA

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS USED TO SCORE THIS PROPOSAL IS 100

Offeror Profile and Business History - 20 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 20 Points g
100 Points x 20 Percent = 20 Points

oy

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] How well has the offeror demonstrated the experience necessary to successfully accomplish the
required services?

EVALUATORS NOTES ___ Ay S ANE +fe // ,%Lqﬂdﬂff*"

[b] Are the offeror’s references appropriate, and do they detail a history of successfully accomplished
projects of simllar scope and nature? TZ_ . s

T
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[c] Are the offeror's resources (personnel, offices, training facilities, etc.) sufficient to successfully provide
the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES ___ W // ey

Evaluator’s Point Total For Offeror’s Profile and Business History / t% (/




Plan for Services —- 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] Does the plan for staffing, including recruitment and retention, depict a logical approach to fulfilling the
requirements of the RFP? Yy

EVALUATOR'S NOTES LRa2f = )

[b] Do the key personnel appear qualified to provide necessary leadership to achieve the objectives set
out in the proposal?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES Yun TRAWER

[c] Does the plan demonstrate adequate support personnel and infrastructure necessary to achieve the
objectives set out in the RFP?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES 2) 4 e

[d] To what extent does the offeror already have the hardware, software, squipment, and licenses
necessary to perform the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES LIEZA5E )

[e] How well are accountability, organization and lines of authority and communication defined?
EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Bhav e — 7SAA

Evaluator’s Point Total for Plan for Services 5/

Training and Quality Assurance Plan — 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.
[a] How comprehensive is the offeror's existing training program, including training materials and

descriptions of plans for initial and fresher courses for guards who will be assigned to provide contract
services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES _ pun. # JALY  ASfRESY




[b] Is the quality assurance plan well conceived and sufficient for the objectives of this project?

- AY
EVALUATOR'S NOTES /7 / LIR Teprerde
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Evaluatot’s Point Total for Training and Quality Assurance Plan 7 ' 5"

Contract Cost —- 50 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 50 Poinis

100 Points x 50 Percent = 50 Points

Offeror’'s must complete the attached Cost Proposal Worksheet and submit it with their proposal.

Overall, a minimum of 50 percent of the total evaluation points will be assigned to cost, The cost amount
used for evaluation may be affected by one or more of the preferences referenced under Section 2.13.

Converting Cost to Points

The lowest cost proposal will receive the maximum number of points allocated to cost. The point
allocations for cost on the other proposals will be determined through the method set out in Section 2.15.

Evaluator’'s Point Total for Cost

Alaskan Offeror’s Preference — 10 Percent

Alaskan Bidders receive a 10 Percent overall evaluation point preference.
Point Value for Alaskan Bidders in this Section -- 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

If an offeror qualifies for the Alaskan Bidder Preference, the offeror will receive an Alaskan Offeror's
Preference. The preference will be 10 percent of the total available points. This amount will be added to
the overall evaluation score of each Alaskan offeror.

Evaluator’s Point Total for AK Offeror's Preference (either 0 or 10)

EVALUATOR'S COMBINED POINT TOTAL FOR ALL SECTIONS




PROPOSAL EVALUATION FORM

EVALUATION CRITERIA AND SCORING

All proposals will be reviewed for responsiveness and then evaluated using the criteria set out herein.

<
Person or Firm Name gf,(_u( L ‘va S

Name of Proposal Evaluation (PEC) Member -

Date of Review J(A AN A \ §—-' 2013
RFP Number 2513H023 Unarmed Security Services for TSAIA

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF POINTS USED TO SCORE THIS PROPOSAL. IS 100

Offeror Profile and Business History — 20 Percent
Maximum Point Value for this Section - 20 Points

400 Points x 20 Percent = 20 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

fa] How well has the offeror demonstrated the experience necessary to successfully accomplish the
required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[b] Are the offeror’s references appropriate, and do they detail a history of successfully accomplished
projects of similar scope and nature?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES ___(] 1,9/\}, che __refereace  c.krd d‘g—f&f/&ﬂ

[c] Are the offeror's resources (personnel, offices, training facilities, etc.) sufficient to successfully provide
the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Evaluator’s Point Total For Offeror's Profile and Business History / al




Plan for Services — 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.

[a] Does the plan for staffing, including recruitment and retention, depict a Jogical approach to fulfilling the
requirements of the RFP?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[b] Do the key personnel appear qualified to provide necessary leadership to achieve the objectives set
out in the proposal?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[c] Does the plan demonstrate adequate support personnel and infrastructure necessary to achieve the
objectives set out in the RFP?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[d] To what extent does the offeror already have the hardware, software, equipment, and licenses
necessary to perform the required services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

[e] How well aré accountability, organization and lines of authority and communication defined?
EVALUATOR'S NOTES

Evaluator's Point Total for Plan for Services ' 7

Training and Quality Assurance Plan — 10 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points

Proposals will be evaluated against the questions set out below.
[a] How comprehensive is the offeror’s existing training program, including training materials and

descriptions of plans for initial and fresher courses for guards who will be assigned to provide contract
services?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES ___ LAt /Mme ’W uﬁfs,w«ef Lot ST %wm.,-.,s{?,..a} &
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[b] Is the quality assurance plan well conceived and sufficient for the objectives of this project?

EVALUATOR'S NOTES

N~

Evaluator’s Point Total for Training and Quality Assurance Plan

Contract Cost — 50 Percent

Maximum Point Value for this Section - 50 Points

100 Points x 50 Percent = 50 Points

Offeror's must complete the attached Cost Proposal Worksheet and submit it with their proposal.

Overall, a minimum of 50 percent of the total evaluation points will be assigned to cost. The cost amount
used for evaluation may be affected by one or more of the preferences referenced under Section 2.13.

Converting Cost to Points

The lowest éost proposal will receive the maximum number of points allocated to cost. The point
allocations for cost on the other proposals will be determined through the method set out in Section 2.15.

Evaluator's Point Total for Cost

Alaskan Offeror’s Preference — 10 Percent

Alaskan Bidders receive a 10 Percent overall evaluation point preference.
Point Value for Alaskan Bidders in this Section -- 10 Points
100 Points x 10 Percent = 10 Points '

If an offeror qualifies for the Alaskan Bidder Preference, the offeror will receive an Alaskan Offeror's
Preference. The preference will be 10 percent of the total available points. This amount will be added to
the overall evaluation score of each Alaskan offeror,

Evaluator’s Point Total for AK Offeror’s Preference (either 0 or 10)

EVALUATOR'S COMBINED POINT TOTAL FOR ALL SECTIONS



